INTEGRA

/—\Condominium Association Management, Inc.

DATE: March 25, 2024

TO: All Unit Owners and Residents
Snowline Inn Condominiums

FROM: Cindyrae Mehler
Condominium Association Property Manager

RE: PUGET SOUND ENERGY : POWER SHUT OFF Notice
for ALL UNITS on
Thursday, April 4" from 10 pm to 6 am
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THIS MEMO is notification that P.S.E advises they will be turning off
the POWER to ALL units on Thursday, April 4™, 2024, beginning at
10 pm. POWER will be turned off from 10 pm until 6 am in the
morning.

P.S.E will be making improvements to the electrical system and feel it’s
safer for you and their crew if the power is off while work is being
completed.

Thank you so much for your patience during P.S.E’s work on the system.

If you should have any questions, please contact our office at
360-656-5091 or email us at integra@integra2183.com Our

regular office hours are Monday — Friday, between 9:00 am and 4:00 pm.

P.O. Box 31936, Bellingham, WA 98228
Telephone: (360) 656-5091 Fax: (360) 656-5093
integra@integra2183.com  Web Page: integrapropertymanagement.com
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